Ayim, Misty Lynn

From: Bavier, Anne R

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 11:05 AM

To: Ayim, Misty Lynn

Subject: RE: Request for Approval of Cost Share on BlueSheet - Due 2/13
| approve/

/o

Dean and Professor
College of Nursing and Health Innovation
University of Texas at Arlington

Phone: 817-272-4793

President National League for Nursing
2015-2017

From: Ayim, Misty Lynn

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 8:44 AM

To: Bavier, Anne R; Thompson, Lalita N

Cc: Briggs, Twanda O

Subject: Request for Approval of Cost Share on BlueSheet - Due 2/13
Importance: High

Good morning Dean Bavier,

Dr. Marco Brotto has an NIH R01 subaward proposal with the University of South Florida due today 2/13.
Since Dr. Brotto’s salary is above the NIH salary cap of $187,000, could you please review and approve the
following cost share information at your earliest convenience either via e-mail or via the BlueSheet?

Cost Center: 200142

Department Code: 635000

BlueSheet: https://mentis.uta.edu/public/#grantmanagement/preaward/proposal-form/id/13833
Amount: $15,175 plus fringe

If you experience any problems accessing this BlueSheet, please let us know.

Thanks in advance,



